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__ FILED ENTERED 
__ kOOO(D~ __ RECEIVED HONORABLE JOHN C. COUGFIENOUR 

NU~ n ~ 2003 MR 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
WESTERt"\l DISTRICT OF WASHINGTON 

ATSEATILE 

ORIGINAL 

I 
7 EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY 

COMMISSION, 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 
) 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

I 

I 
i 
I 

Plaintiff, 

v. 

. ) 
NffiDICAL MANAGEMENT iNTERNATIONAL, ) 
INC., ) 

~ Defendant. ) 
!.,-.... , .... ---.~ 

NO. CV02-1689C 

CONSENT DECREE 
AND [!'Ii : ~ SO] ORDER OF 
DISMISSAL 

L ll!l.IRODUCTION 

1. This action originated with a discrimination charge filed by Erin Riordan 
15 
16 (~01TnerlY, "Erin Harold, also rcfelT"d to as "Charging Party") with the Equal Employment 

Opportunity Commissioll. The Chargi.ng Party alleged that Medical Management International, 
17 

rJc.·C'MMI" or "Defendant") dlscriminated againsl her and a group of similarly situated Female 
18 I 

einployees who worked at its Woodinville, W A hospital on the basis of sex by subjectin~ them to 
19 i 

aisexuallyand gender-based hostile work environment, and that Defendant also subjected Ms, 
20 

21 

I . . 
J{iordan to discipline when she complained of the harassment, in violation of Tille VII of the Civil 

I 
I 
~gh(S Act of 1964, a. amended ('Title Vll"), 42 U.S.C. § 2000e et .e~. 

22 
! 

23 1 
2. Th~ EEOC sent D~fc.nrla.nt a Letter of Detenninalion with :::L finding of reasonahle 

24 

25 

cause that it had violated Title VII dated August 2&,2001. 
I 
I 3. The Commission filed this lawsuit on August 15,2002 in the United Stut". District 

<CONSENT DECREE - 1 
I 

U . .5. EQLJAL t::MI"LOYMl.NT OPI"OfI:TlJN.tTY COMMIs..<;::J:ON 
$,Bd'ffloll DI:!itl'i~T OHk:1B 

909 Fir~f ~vUI\l(:, $uit .. "'00 
Suttle, WII-SI\II\gTlltI 91H04-1Q61 

111111111111111111111111111111111111111111111 

I 1111111 11\ 11111111 11111 1111111 1111 

'~pltol\C; (206) ~~o-,gll} 
~~\IIE;. (i!:06) 220-6!H1 
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Cort for the Western District of Washingtun at S~anle on behalf of the Charging Party and other 

sirbilarly situated Female employees ("Class Members") who worked at its Woodillville, WA 

Hdspital, alleging they also experienced sexual harassmeat anJ/or hanssment based on sex, and 

thlt Defendant had also retaliated against Charging Party when she c{JlIlplained of the harassment. 
, 
I I 4. Defendant denied the allegations of discrinlinalion in the EEOC's complaint and 

astertcd several affrrmative defenses. 

i 5. 'lhe parties wautto <.ondude fully and finally all c1"im< arising Qut of the EEOC's 
, 

~.o1npbint, and the charge of discrimination filed with EEOC by Erin Riordan. Th~y enter into 
I 

thIs Consent Decree to further the objectives of eq"al employment as set forth ill Title VII. 

II. NONADMISSION OF LIABILITY AND NONDETERMThlATION 
BY THE COURT 

I 
i 6. This Consent Decree is not an adjudication or finding on the werits of this case and 
, 

s~atl not be construed, considered or interpreted as an admission by Detendant of a violation of 

I 
Title VII, or any law or the rights of any person. 

I III. JURlSDICTION AND VENUE 
I , 
I 
I 

7. Jurisdiction of this Court is invoked pursuant to 28 US.C. §§ 451, 1331, 1337, 

I 
1343 and 1345. TIus "~tiun is authorized pursuant to Section.<; 706(f)(1) and (3) of Title VTIofthe 

qivil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, 42 U.S.C~ §§ 200Ue-5(f)(l) and (3), and Section 102 of the 

I Civil Right~ Act of 1991, 42 U.S.c. § 1981a. The employment practices alleged to be unlawful in 
I , 

~le EEOC's complaint filed herein occurred V'vithin the jurisdiction of the United States District 

I 
Gourt for the Western District of Washington. 
I 

22 
, IV .. SETTL.EMENT SCOPE 

23 

24 

25 

I S. Thi, Consent Decree is the fin~l and complete resolution of all Title VII allegations 
I 

df unIuwfu.l employment practices contained in the cl)mplaint filed herein on behalf of Erin 

<CONSENT DECREE - '1. 

V.s. eQUAL eMPI,.,DYMENT OJIPOATUNITY C:OMh\.lt..SJ.ON 
~",ttrl!. oirt'ie'l' Office 

90'i1 hr:$T A1/eI~, ~lil't:; 4QU 
SI!<!"',lt, Wlli",i,.gtol\ 96104-104(.1 

T~Ii!:phonc; (2Ut.) Z<=O-b68~ 
fgo;1i""IIf;: (~) Z20·6!HJ 
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Ri0rdan and the Class Members by the EEOC, in Ms. Riordan's discrimination charge, in the , 
E~OC'S administrative detenninations, including all daim~ by the parties for attorney fees and 

co~t$. The scope of this Consent Decree will be limited to the Defendant's Woodinville, WA 

ho~pital. The Consent Decree resolves all issues and claims arising out of this complaint and is 

hJding and finai as to all such issue. and cbims. 
I 

I 
! 

v. MONETARY RFJJ.EE 

9. In settlement of chis lawsuit: Ca) MMI agrees to pay Erin Riordan and the four other 
J 

class Members a total of $1 00,000 as non-economic damag~s for psychic and emotional stress; 
I 

arid Cb) after the EEOC determines the amount Erin Riordnn and each of the Class Members will 
I 

rebcive and informs MMI of the specific amounts, MMI a.grees to send checks for the foregoing 
I 

~nlO\lnts directly to the Seattlo District Officc oJ'the EEOC, al 909 First Avenue, Suite 400, 

S~"ttJe, WA 98104, by certified mail within five (5) business days of the date this Consent Decree 

i~ entered by the Court, for disbllIsemcnt. 

I VI. AFFIRMATIVE AND OTHER RELIEF 

I A. General Provisions 

! 10. MMI, its officers, agents, and employees al the Woodinville, WA hospital and all 

hban rcSO\lfce professionals at Central Team Support CCTS") who service the Woodinville, 

~ A hospital will refrain from engaging in practices which unlawfully discriminate against 
I 

20 

erployees on the basis ,of sex. and which constitute retaliation for an individu,ll engaging in 

Pfotected EEO activity. Tn recognition of ils obligations under Title vn, MMI will institute the 

21 policies and practices set forth below. 
I 

22 B. Ami:l>iscrimintl!ion Policies and Procedures 

23 11. MMI shall institute and carry out anti-discrimination poliCies, procedures and 

\ 
24 laining as set forth herein for employees, supervisors and management personnel, to the extent 

25 I 
, 

i 

~ONSENT DECREE" 3 
I 

u.s. EQVA'- EMPl.QYMeNT OPPORTVNtTY cOMMUnSION 
Se.Q11t!:. bis:mc;;t Oftiee 

90g r-'Irn III/Cnue, 5ull~ 400 
S~IIt-tIe., WIl~hl~!iT\l!'1 98104-IDI]1 

Tc:I'l:iJ'h~r\e: (20~) :z~rH!18!!! 

FO'-'l'i""i~: (2.0&) ~.zO-6i)H 
Thl}l (;::01.) Z20-I;.B.!I2 
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not already established, and will provide eqnll \ employment opportunities for all employees. J\.flvII 
i 

2 will evaluate and, where appropriate, modify the practice, of its managers and supervisors in order 

3 to ~revent discrimination in employment. MMI will ensUI" that its mana.gers and supervisors 
, 

4 un'de,"Stand its Equal Employment Opportunity ("'ITO"") policies Iilld how those policies define 

5 aJd identify what consmute, cmployrH"nt discrimination. 

6 Within one-hw"iJed-twenty (120) days of the date of the efleetive date of this 
I 

7 cbnsent Decree, MMI will: Ca) review its EEO policy, and revise it as necessary, to ensure that it , , 
8 adequately prohibits sexual harassment amllor harassll1ent based on sex, addresses MMI's 

I 

9 O~ligation to provide a harassment-free work environment for its employees, and reatlimls its 

10 c1ll1ll1itment not to retaliate against any employee for engaging in protected bEO activity, U, 

11 filing an internal discrimination charge and/or filing a cbarge with the EEOC; and (b) di5uibutc 

12 iti EED policy to all present and futllle employees, both management and lion-management, 

13 tHrough its Team Member Handbook ami. SmartHelp. MMI will provide EEOC with a wriuel1 
I , 

14 copy of its EEO policy as part of irs first semi-mmual report as provided in paragraph 19 beluw. , 
I 

15 i C. Training 

16 I 13. Within one hundred and twenty (PO) days ofthe execution of this Consent 

17 r:!ecree, MMI will develop a.nd present to all managers, supervisors and employees at the 

I 
18 Woodinville, WA Hospital and all hmnan resource professionals at CTS who service the 

I 
I 

19 'o/0odinville, WA Hospital tWo (2) hours offace-to-face training by a qualified trainer On 

I 
c·, 20 ctnployment di.crimination, inclnding SC)[uru harassment. Tho EEOC will have an OPPUlrwUty to 

, 

21 rt,view the training materials prior to the training date. Annually tllercafier, oli managers, 

22 s~pervisofs and employees at the WOOdinville, WA Hospital and aU human resource prof¢5sionals 
I 

23 dt CIS who service the Woodinville, WA Hospital will cOll1plete two (2) hours of training in 

24 JcCOrdan~e with the requirements set f011h in the Banfield Learning Center (Btc). 
I 
f 

25 I 

tONSENT DECREE - 4 , 
I 

V,S. EqUAl. EMpt.oVMENT oPPOr.tTUNlTY ~Ow.u..:;s:ION 
~'HI«. ni31Tict Offh:'-l 

909 Fir~ AYllnUl;. 5IJlt~ 400 
Sl!llltlt., Wo;t1lng,nn 'J~HC4· JO~l 

'r~ltPho/lC~ (2()6) 22.0-6883 
fa<;lJirlIll~: (.2C)t;.} t~a-~91l 

TOD: (<!oo) <!:~(J-b!la2 



Case 2:02-cv-01689-JCC     Document 16     Filed 11/12/2003     Page 5 of 10

14. MMI will notify the EEOC of the completion of the training set forth in Paragraph 

2 131anJ will specify the names and job titles of the employee~ who participated in and completed 

3 lh~ training as part of its semi-annual reporting to the EEOC. 

4 I D. Expunacmcnt of RCCOTd" 

5 

1 
15. MMI will not disclose any infolmation or make references to any charge of 

G di crimination or this lawsuit in responding lD employment reference rcqu~sls fOI infoIffiatioIl 

7 ab~ut Erin Riordan and/or any other Cla~s Member. 

S J 16. MMI will expunge fTOm the personnel files of crin Riord,Ul and each Class 

,9 rber, and from any other records where such information is kept by MMI, any ref .. rence to " 

10 charge of discrimination against MMI and this lawsuit. If Ms. Riordan and/or any Class Member 
I 

11 wishes to do so, MMI ,vill permit eaeh such iildividual to review her pe,,",onnei tile within thirty 

12 dO) day. after the entry of this Consent Decree to ensure that all such references have been 

13 Jpunged, MMI will not add any information or references to the personnel files of Ms. Riordan 
I 

14 oJ any Class Member or records regarding tills charge of discrimination and thi$ lawsuit after such , 

15 rJfercnces have been eXpunged. 
I 
I E. Policies Desi!med IQl'.ro"'ote Supervisor Accountability I ~- - -
! 17. MMI will continu~ to advi~e all managers and supervisors of their duty to en~ure 17 

18 crmPliance with the practice's EEO policy, and to lcport any incident or complaint of 

19 <:Ji:scrinlination or retaliation, of which they become aware. If a m3n3!;er or supervisor violates 
, 

20 *MI'S EED policy, he/she may he sul:jec! to discipline up to and iucluding termination and 

21 "bmpeDsation IDay be affected. MMI will also remind all managers and supervisors that there will 

22 J" nO retaliation against any employee for reporting or rdaying IIny incident of discrimination or 

23 ~taliatiOn under MMI's EED policy, Dr for participating in or conducting an investigation of such 

I . 'd 24 'f'mCI ent. 

25 I 
I 

i 
CONSENT DECREE - 5 
I 

U.oS, FQVAt. l;MPf..OYMENT OPPOIHVt-lTTY caMMX..~r()N 
~aTtl~ Di:;;tl"it;:f Offiei: 

909 fi,.:l.t AWonuti. :oullc:: 4tJU 
!it.tlnl",. W",.~hi~~iI 98104.1061 

'r~I~phll~ (2:06) :il.:w-c.~aJ 
fQ.:;~lmllC"; (lOfl.) Zii:O-v911 

Tbb: (Z06) <=il:O-~~a2 
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I IS. M:MI agrees that it shall include "commitment to equal employment opportunity" 

I 
2 as a criterion for qualification for supervi.OI"y positions. 

3 F. Reponing 

4 19. MM! shall report ill writing and in affidavit form (0 the EEOC begirnJing six (6) 

5 mbnths from the date of the entry of this decree, and thereafter every year for the duratioll of the 
I 

6 deicree the following information: 

7 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

b_ 

c_ 

<1_ 

e. 

Certification of the cvtnpictioll of training and list of attendees; 

Certification that its EI30 policy hus been sent to all current and newly hired 
employees as described abov"; 

A list of any changes, modifications, revocations or revisions to its FEOpolicies 
and proce<1ures which ccmcern or affc<.:t the subject of discrimination or retaliation 

A summary of sexualltarassment complaints, if any, filed by employees working at 
MMl's Woodinville, WA [""ilily which are reported to management and the 
resolution of each cOlllplaint; and 

A ~taternem listing the other provisions of this Decree that Defendants arc required 
to perform and ~"I tifying that MMI has complied with the tenru; of the Dc"ree. If 
MMI has not complied with any tenn of the Decree, the slatelllent will specify the 
~<eas of noncompliance, the rcason for the nonconlpliancc, and the steps taken to 
bring the Defendants into compliance. 

G. Posting 

20_ MMI will post a Notice, attached as Exhibit I to this Consent Decree_ The NOLice 

shall be posted on a centrally located bulletin board at MM!' s Woodinville, W A hospital for the 
I 

duration of the Con<enf Decree. 
~'" 

i 20 

21 

22 

Vll. ENFORCEMENT 

21. lfthe EEOC detennines that MMI has not complied with the terms of this Decree, 

I 

I 

I 
I 

!he EEOC will provide written notification of the alleged breach to MML 'the EEOC will not 
23 

petition the court for enforcement oftlle decr"" for at lea$t sixty (60) days after providing written 
24 I 

~otificatio)1 ofthe alleged breach. The 30-day period following the wrinen notice shall be used by 
25 

I 

bONSFNT ))ECREE - 6 

I 

u._~, eQUAL EMF't.OYMENT O,.'ORTt.lt-U."1Y ~O.M~ON 
~1IZtrl1'11J!I blstri(;t Offi(:#" 

909 Plrrt Ave.nue. SufTi£. .qoa 
SEllTflll. WII,hing'cn 9BI0<4 _1D6.1 

Te.lephot'le: (206) 220-6883 
fQ~~I<QUI[;; (2Db) zW-69Ll 
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24 

25 

I 
I 

thJ parties for good faith efforts to resolve the dispute. 

I vrn. RETENTION OUlJRISDlCTION 

22. The United Srotes District COllrt for the Western Di'lrict ofWas):llngton sh.all 

re ainjurisdiction over this matter for the duration of the decree. 

IX. DURATION ANQ1EKl\1lNAIJON 

23. This Decree shall be in effect for two (2) years beginning I-;ovember 7,2003 and 

eliding November 7,2005. If the EEOC petitions the Court for breach ofd,e Decree, and the 

elmt finds MMI to be ;n violation of the terms of the Decree, the Court may eXlend the duration 
I 0tilie Decrt:c. 

XI. CONCU JSIQN 

24. The parties are not bound by any provision of this decree until it is signed by 

authorized representatives of each party and entered by the Court. 
! 

I 

I Dated this ___ day of ___ ~, 2003. 

I 

11 
I~ 
I 

Ii 

1
, 
iI-' LUIS LUCERO, lR. 
Tegional Attorney" 

KA THR YN OLSON 
~upervisory Trial Attomey 

I 
DAMIENALEE 
trial Anorncy 

~QUAL EMPLOYMENT 
fPPORTUNITY COMMISSION 

I 
I 
i 
bONSENT DECREE - 7 , 

ERlC S DREIBAND 
Gene<al Counsel 

GWENDOLYN YOUNG REAMS 
Associ ate Genernl Co wlsd 

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT 
OPPORTUNITY COl'vlMISSION 

U ,$, EQlML I:;:MP1..nVMENT OPPORTUNIl'Y cOMMISSlON 
54l'Jttl~ bi$tt'kT Offi"~ 
~C19 Flr~ Av.e.nuti. Sl,Ilte <\{IQ 

:S~arTlc:. washil19tl1F\ ~I;.IIO".1061 
rellllphDf'oE' (~(Jt:.) 220,t.B8J 

ro.eslmile; (206) l20-69H 
"Tnt): (2\lQ] ~i;:O-6ae.2 
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Sekule District Office 
90? First Avenue, Suite 400 

2 Sep.nle, Washington 98104 
Tclephone (206) 220-6915 

3 I 

: Bt ft· ~ ¢}«tao ; 
6 Aitol1leys for Plaintiff 

I 
7 I 

8 
I 
I 

9 VICTOR 
SbNJA u",,""·"." 

10 I 
I 

11 B[Y::_I.;J~*,c....:.~.--.-

12 A~ome 
I 

13 I 
TONKON TORP LLP 

14 888 SW Fifth Ave., Suite 1600 
P·ortl .. "d, OR 97204 

15 I 
!.j0cal Couns.1 

16 RICHARD OMATA 
J<i:ARR TUTTLE CAMPBELL 

17 Ij20 I Third Ave. 
Seattle, WA 98101-3028 

I 

I 18 

19 I 
I 

21 

22 

2J 

24 

25 i 
I 
I 
I 

tONSENT DECREE - 8 
I 

Office of the General Counsel 
1801 "L" Street, N.W. 
WashingtuIl, D.C. 20507 
Telephone (202) 663-4702 

\J_~. [QUAL F.MPI,..OYMB...;'l' OPPORTVt-4ITY r.OMMlSSION 
5eanl..:. ttl:;"!",.! .. , (Jtti'~ 
~o<;;> FI .. vt "''''I[r.noo, Suir!: 100 

Seattle.. Wll!lh'~9'ron 9Bl04-1061 
Tc.l<::pMlle: (20(') 2~{]..(>lj:n:J 
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ORDER APPROVING CONSENT DECREE 

2 The Court having considered the foregoing stipulated agreement of the parties, 

3 IT,IS HEREBY ORDERED THAT the foregoing Consent Decree be, and the same hereby is, 

4 ap~roved as the fmal decree of this Court in full settlement of this action. This lawsuit is hereby 
I 

5 di~mis<ed with prejudice and without cOSts or attorl)"Ys' fees to any party. The Court rewins 

6 . uhSdiCtion of this mallcr for purpo.es of enforciug the Con,em Decre~ approved herein. 

7 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

I 

I 
I 
I 

I 

i 
I 
! 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

DATED this ~ day of 

20 I 

I 21 I 
I 

22 I 
23 

24 

25 

I 
I 
fONSENT DECREE· 9 
I 

~JL( ~~ .... ~ 
J .. C. COUGHEN6~ 

TED STATES DISTRICT JUDGE 

u.s. EQUAl. EMPWYMFNT OF'P'ORiUNUY COMMI5SION 
s...:Ittle Diririet Offioee 

909 FirST AVUI.JI!;, ~ifc ... 00 
.sco.tTltl, Wa:;hingtoll 98t04-10fi,1 

T\!'.ltjllwnc; t~Ob) 2110-6813:3 
FIIc!;ill'llh!: (2:06) 220_6911 

1"OD' (.:!Ot.} 2:(:(l-6l'!$2 
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I 
NOTICF30 ALL EMPLO);::!oJili 

I This notice is being p".ted pursuant to an agreement between Medical Management 
International, Inc., and the U.S. Equal Employment Opportunity Commission, entered as the result 
of III resolution of a lawsuit ill federal district court_ There was no finding on the merits of the 
!af.uit and this notice should not be considered an admission by Medical Management 
International, Inc. of a violation of any law. 

I 

I Title VII ofth" Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, the Age Discrimination in 
Elhployment Act of 1967, the Equal Pay Act of 1963, and the Americans with Di,abilities Ac! of 
1190 are enforced by the EEOC and require the following: 

I That there be no discrimination against any employ,," or applicant for employment 

I 
because of the employee's race, sex, color, rdigioll, national ongin, age (over age 
40), or disability with respect to hiring, firing, compensation, Or other terms, 

I conditions Or privileges of employment. 
I 

I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

It is an unlawful employment practice- for an employer to retaliate against any employe,," 
or applicants for employment because they have opposed a practice or henallse they have 
made a charge, testified, assisted, or participated in any manner in an investigation, 
proceeding, or hearing under these statutes. 

i Medical Management International, Inc. ha' instituted a training program to train its 
rrpnagers regarding the requireu,ents of the above ,tatutes. 

I 

I Medical Management International, Inc. has posted this notice because the co,upany 
.+pports and will comply with these federal laws in all respects. 

I 
I 

DATED __ _ 

CONSENT DECREE -10 , 

Medical Management International, Inc. 

lJ ,5, eqUAL. cW'l,.OYMENT oPPO~iVNrrY COMMIsSl;ON 
&Il'ttw bi$'f'tokt Offi~e 

909 Fil'~t Avcrlll.:. Suil<:. "'1M 
:;'~TJIJ:, wm:hir.gtOIl 91U04.1061 

Te.l.e.pl"lcl" .. , (.i:~~) ??.O.6fl.Sa 
F<lc.simile.: (lOb) Z2;O-69H 

TDI): (206) ai:O-~862 


